
BigRivers 
ELECTRIC CORPORATION 

March 8, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

201 Third Street 
P.O. Box 24 
Henderson, KY 42419-0024 
270-827-2561 
www.bigrivers.com 

Re: In the Matter of Electronic Application of Big Rivers Electric 
Corporation for Approval to Modify its MRSM Tariff, Cease Deferring 
Depreciation Expenses, Establish Regulatory Assets, Amortize 
Regulatory Assets, and Other Appropriate Relief, Case No. 2020-00064 

Dear Executive Director: 

Big Rivers Electric Corporation ("Big Rivers") is electronically filing the following 
materials: 

1. This cover letter, which constitutes the Readlst file required by 807 
KAR 5:001 Section 8(5); 

2. A motion for clarification of the Public Service Commission's final 
Order in this proceeding. 

The Commission has excused no parties to this proceeding from its electronic filing 
procedures. 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

/s/ Tyson Kamuf 

Tyson Kamuf 
General Counsel 
Tyson.kamuf@bigrivers.com 
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